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Rivera, Maritel

From: corphelp ©OY4~ ON~"AO U
Sent: Thursday, CERERID, 2011 12:48 PM
To: INTELLECTUAL DESIGN INC’
Subject: RE: change Principal Address

The change of address request has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is commitied to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your paricipation.

POS Custamer Satisfaction Survey

From: INTELLECTUAL DESIGN INC [mailto:intellectualdesign@hgtmail.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 12:36 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: change Principal Address

INTELLECTUAL DESIGN,. INC
DOCUMENT NUMBER P04000000620

New Address is:

888 DUNCAN AVE
KISSIMMEE FL 34744
Thank You,

RUBEN ROSARIO

INTELLECTUAL DESIGN, INC. p
MyintellectualDesign.com

Cffice 407.847.2330
Service 407.709.3441
Fax1 407.738.4768
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